
THE HiTE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

..A..%Igust 3, 1971 

MEMORANDUM FOR CHARLES COLSON 

h1\ 

FROM: 	 BUD KROGH AND DAVID YOUNG \e,1,. 

SUBJECT; 	 REFERENCE THE MEMORANDUM TO YOU 

FROM HOWARD HUNT DATED JULY 78, 19 71 

ON NEUTRALIZATION OF ELLSBERG 

We already have in train the following projects mentioned in the Hunt 

memorandum. 

(1) A complete psychological assessment and evaluation of Ellsberg 

by CIA. 

(2) We are continuing to collect all press material on Ellsberg. 

(3) There .have been several interviews with,Ellsbeigis.fiDstiwifee 

and we'are in-the process. now of getting transcripts: . . • . 
4,1 

(4) We have asked the FBI to pull together all their holdingon 

Ellsberg. 

We will look into the other suggestions which Hunt made. 
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August Z7, 1971 

MEMORANDUM FOR CHARLES COLSON 

FROM 
	 JOHN E LICIIMAN 

SUBJECT 
	 HUNT/LIDDY SPECIAL PROJECT fil 

On the assumption that the proposed undertaking by Hunt 

and Liddy would be carried out,,and would be successful, 

I would appreciate receiving, from you by next. Wednesday 

a game plan as to how and when you believe the materials 

should be used. 
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Memo for: JOHN DEAN 
Prnmr cmiex CntAON 

tach(H 12 }:tie 	communication that I have recieved 
from Howard }Lunt-written or oral- since te WatDrgate Affair; 
in fact since lon 1-afore the W.!terE,ate Affair. 'Thviously I 
1,svo 

	

	 LL ottacilai 	I intend to unless 
think ob'ilerwine. 


